
ALAMEDACOUNTY O
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Direclor

Ro585
FAFAT A,  SHAHID,  ASST,  AGENCY DIFECTOR

June 17 ,  1994
s t rD #  4  418

l'{s . Betsy Brown
Iluntington Laboratories
?00 Kevin ct.
oakland cA 9462L

Re! CoDs€nt on itune 161 199'[
wort Plan f,or 7OO trevln

cc :  R.  K i tay ,

E. Howell ,

wpapT 0o

DEPABTl\,lENT OF ENVIFONIVIENTAL HEALTH
Stale Waler Resources Control Board

Divisjon ol Clean Water Programs
UST Local Oveisight Program

80 Swan Way, Flm 200
Oakland, CA 94621

(510)  271-4530

Dear Ms. Brown:

our office has received and reviewed the above work plan provided

by your consul"tant ' eg""-i.i"""es Engineers fnc' I have spoken

with Mr. Robert Xitay'about i ts contents'  In general,  our. off ice

agrees with the .ppta";;-;;".iri"a-i" this worlc pLan and it is

aicepted with the fol lowing provislon:

1. PLease analyze the soi l  boring taken fron just above f irst

encountered groundwater'

2. Prior to sampling the water frorn each borehole' please remove

severaL casing vol-urn6s of water to provide a representative
sample .

3. Please obtain a water sanple fron the Flood control Ditch

next to this site. it strouta be used as a rrbackgroundr water

oualitv sanple .tra tit"ttiA 
- 
le analyzea if detectable hydrocarbon

E;;;;;i";a'$"-is-'f""na in either ot ttre water sanpres'

Please notify me {8 vorking hours Brior any field activity so I

nay be present i f  Possib1e.

You may contact ne at (510) 27L-453O if  you have any questions'

Sincerely '
/t /t ,,

ptzt o+y Lt{ At'-."-
Barney ttl. Chan
Hazardous Mater ials SPecial ist

Agua science Engineers,
#d',  san Ramon, cA 94583

f iLes

Envl.ronDentrl Site Assesanent
ct.,  Oaklanal 9{621

2411 Old crow canyon Rd.,



ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEAFS, Agency Director € *

F0585
RAFAT A. SHAHID, ASST, AGENCY DIFECTOF

Apr i l  18 ,  1994
s t rD #  4418

Ms. Betsy Brown
700 Kevin ct.
Oakland cA 94521

R€s Regueat for a Wort Plan
EuDtingtotr LaboratorLes,

Dear lls. Brown:

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
State WatBr Rssources Control Board

Division of Clean Water Programs
UST Local Oversight Program

80 Swan Way, Rm 200
Oaktand, CA 946aj

(510) 271-4530

for gubsurfae€ llv€etl,gattoD at
700 tr€vin Ct., Oal(latd cjA 9a621

As you are aware, a 1000 galLon underground dieael tank was
removed from the above site on February Zzt L994 by Aqua Science
Engineers. soil and groundwater samples irere taken on thiE day
and on the followlng day. Theae sanpLeE consisted of tvro
sidewall soil sanples just above the groundtrater level, one soll
sampLe beneath the piping run aa it entered the tank pit, a
sample of the stockpiled solL and a grab pit nrater sample.
Although the concentration of diesel fuel is non-detect in the
Eidewall sampLes and low in the stockpiLe Eample, the grab water
sampLe detected 1100 ppb (parts per billion) diesel. This
concentration, although not high. indlcates that there had been a
release of diesel fuel to the groundwater. please note that the
detection lirnit for dieseL in water is connonly 50 ppb,
therefore, this arnount is definitely present. Becaule of this
result, you are requJ.red to conplete the enclosed UnauthorLued
Leak-Report ( UI-,R) and return to our office within 15 days of
receipt.

This site has been transferred to the lJocal OverEJ.gtht progran
(LoP) section of ALaneda county $azardoua llateriali Division.
Your Not'ice of Requirement to Relnburse Letter l"s meant to
explain our officera roIe. pleage contact me if you have any
questions. In order to comp}ete the investigatlon of this s-lte
and to recommend eite closure ie no further work, a groundnater
investigation rTrust occur. Becauae of the low conceni,ration of
diesel found in the grab water sarnple. our office is willing to
consider alternatives other than the typical installation oi a
nonitoring well. I suggest you contact your consultant and
discuss the alternatives to deterrnlne whEther there has been a
signif icant release of dlesel.

Please submit a work plan for additlonal groundwater
characterization to our office sltblD 15 -ays or by itune e. lggt.
You may contact ne at (510) 27!-4530 if you have any questions.
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ALAMEDA COUNTY

HEALTH CAHE SFF\IICTS
, , i l E ' : a ! , ;

DA\,rt : l  J. K[_Ar.. : ] ,  ,rr_r,. :  I  ,-r  . : . i ; . . ,  .

Fosss

Re: FIVE-YEAR PER}IIT8 FOR OPERATION OF UTDERGROT,ND STORAGE TANT(S)
7O0 Xevir  Ct.  Oaklaad, 9462L

Dear owner/Operator:

Accordingr to our records your facility referenced above has not
received a five-year pernit to operate usTrs. In order to obtain
a permit you must conplete the following items narked below and
return theur within 30 DAYS. The necessary forms are enclosed.
You may complete a trconsolidated Underground Tank Managenent Plan'l
lthich will lssist you in preparing a rnonitoring plan, site plot
plan and spi I1 response plan for your tank(s).  I f  supplemental
infornation or forms are reguired, please submit it to this office
with the completed guestionnaire and application forms:

December 28, L993

CERTIFIED MAILER *2 P 422 218 194

fiuntington Labs
700 Kevin ct .
oak land ,94521
UGr I D:4418
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\$  a)  271-432C

tank.
tank i f

( enclosed)
( enclosed )

and annual) .
tests ( ini t ial

( enclosed )
( enclosed)

infornation
( enclosed)

be rnaintained during

1 .
2 .
3 .
4 .

An accurate and complete .plot plan'
A writ ten spi l l  response plan.
A written tank mon.itoring plan.
Results of precision tank test(s), ( ini t ial
Results of precision pipel ine leak detector
and annual) ,
Complete UST PERMIT
Conplete UST PERMIT
Complete UST PERMIT

FoRM A-one per facility.6 .
7 .
8 .

o

FORM B-one
FORM C-one

per
per

to
is  avai lable.
Letter stating holt the tank is
one year c-tosure.

Be advised that Titl-e 23 of the Catifornia code of Regulation
prohibits the operation of rtANyrr UST without a pernit. If our
records are in error/ you must contact this office immediately
TO AVOID POSSIBLE ENFORCEMENT AcTIoN. Please feel free to contact
this office at (510) 27L-4320, to ans!'rer any questions which nay
arise in conpleting the urandatory five-year pernit process. Be
prepared to provide your zip code to speak with the Haznat
special ist  handl ing your case.

Sincerely,

?,*tt" $^
PAUL SI,IITH
HazMat Special ist

c:  Edgar HovreLl ,  chief ,  Hazardous Mater iaLs Div.  ( f i les)


